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REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAQ

DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. i’ ,8. 2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief- Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

This Division

FROM: LIMBACO YES
D1v151 rmtendent

DATE: October 20, 2023

SUBJECT: NATIONAL LEARNING CAMP (NLC) AND END OF SCHOOL YEAR
(EOSY) PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW (PIR)

1. Aligned with the MATATAG Agenda of VP Sara Duterte anchored in the
Division’s Basic Education Learning Recovery Plan, this Office hereby informs the field the
conduct of National Learning Camp (NL.C) and End of School Year (EOSY) Program
Implementation Review (PIR) on October 24, 2023 to start at 7:30 in the morning at
Veranda’s Place, Casisang, Malaybalay City.

2. This Program Impiementation Review aims to:

2.1 gather feedback both for what went well and what to improve to sustain the
program; and
2.2 enumerate ways forward for the next phase of implementation.

3. Participants to this PIR are elementary and secondary school heads,
Curriculum Implementation Division (Chief, EPSs and PSDSs), School Governance and
Operation Division (Chief, EPS, SEPs, EPS II, Planning Officer and PDO 2) and Top
Management .

4. Further, participants are to bring their own laptops and extension wires to be
used during the workshop.

5. Queries relative to this can be relayed to RACHEL R, VALDE, EPS-English.

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph
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